From: Siksit Santirojanakul siksit_s@muangthai.co.th &
Subject: Re: New Senior information for joined project GISX migration
Date: 2 December BE 2567 at 10:18
To: Weerawat Sriwannayos weerawat_s@muangthai.co.th

Cc: watchara_y@muangthai.co.th, ICT_Sales5_Pradungroek.B Pradungroek.B@teohong.com,_

3

#na$s user Aape account Idaasy

Andn ufTsauna | Siksit Santirojanakul (Eak)
Enterprise Data Warehouse | Enterprise Data Management and Infrastructure Dept.
Data Center of Excellence Division

Muang Thai Life Assurance Public Company Limited
250 Rachadaphisek Rd., Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310
Email: siksit_s@muangthai.co.th

Mobile : 086-359-7197, 089-895-4944

On Mon, Dec 2, 2024 at 10:12AM ICT_Sales5_Apirat.K <Apirat. K@teohong.com> wrote:

Dear P'Eak,

Please find new senior information as the attached krab.
New Senior information for joined project GISX migration
Name : Pradungroek Bunjongprasoet

Thai Name : uaani yeyaailsziasg

Thai ID : 1859900103476

E-mail : Pradungroek.B@teohong.com

Best regards,

Apirat Klaynak

Teo Hong Silom Group
Tel.089-6782346

Email : Apirat. K@teohong.com




HS

TEO HONG SILOM
G R O U P

From: ICT_Sales5_Apirat.K

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 10:23:55 am

To: siksit_ s@muangthai.co.th; ICT_Sales5_Wasin.h

Cc: ICT_Sales5_Pradungroek.B

Subject: New Senior information for joined project GISX migration

Dear P'Eak

New Senior information for joined project GISX migration

Name : Pradungroek Bunjongprasoet
Thai Name : uagni yeyaasziasg
Thai ID : 1859900103476

E-mail : Pradungroek.B@teohong.com

Best regards,

Apirat Klaynak

Teo Hong Silom Group
Tel.089-6782346

Email : Apirat. K@teohong.com




TEOU HUONG SILOM
G R O U P

Muang Thai Life Assurance Public Company Limited Disclaimer

Muang Thai Life Assurance Public Company Limited treats all of the information in this e-mail as only allegation, opinions, or
discussions and makes absolutely no claims whatsoever for the substance or the factual or conceptual accuracy of any information,
statement, documents, image or other material of any nature whatsoever which is contained in this e-mail sent for the non-business
affairs of the company, individual purpose and /or on individual own name.

This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. The recipient is not allowed to distribute, copy, revise, retransmit,
disseminate or use this e-mail or any part of it in any form whatsoever for any purpose
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